
From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 4/20/2017 8:25:55 PM
Subject: 420 - final update

Good evening Mayor and Councillors,

The event at Sunset Beach is winding down in an orderly manner. There were 26 medical incidents 
over the course of the day with 10 transports to St Paul's. 

The event at 800 Robson has concluded and VPD resources have been released from that location. 

All in all, the day has gone smoothly to this point. The City, VPD and BCEHS staff involved in 
planning and supporting the management of the two events did a great job. 

Best,
Paul 
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